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From: corphelp

Sent:  Wednesday, September 08, 2010 11:16 AM

To: 'Jenni Baker'

Subject: RE: Change of Address for Manager - EIN#201441118

We are forwarding your request to the appropriate department for updating.

Shawn
Internet Access

Please take a few minutes to provide feedback cn the quality of service you received from our staff. The Florida Depariment of State vaiues
your feedback as a customer. Dawn K. Roberts, Florida Intenm Secretary of State, is committed to continuously assessing and improving
the level and quality of services provided to you. Simply click on the link to the "DOS Customer Satisfaction Survey.” Thank you in advance
for your participation.

D mer Satisfaction Surv

From: Jenni Baker [mailto:jenni.baker@quarter5.com]

Sent: Wednesday, September 08, 2010 11:12 AM

To: corphelp :
Subject: Change of Address for Manager - EIN#201441118 .

| need to change the director address for Lightmaker LLC

Document# LO4000034973

The manager address is:

6881 KINGPOINTE PARKWAY
SUITE 12
ORLANDO FL 32819

This is the samé as the principal address.
Please confirm when updated.

Thanks '

Kind Regards,
Jenni

Jenni Baker, MBA
Director, Quarters LLC

jenni.baker@guarter5.com

Quarter5.com

The Offices at Veranda Park
68996 Piazza Grande Ave,
Suite 202

Orlando FL 32835

Office: 321-293-0650
Fax: 321-293-0651
Cell: 407-864-8481
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